From: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2016 10:32 AM
To: Brian Roulston
Subject: RE: Supply updates

Ok great, thank you —once we know about the 1 mg we can putin the MSC, presume for 1 August listing?

[SEEMail}

From: Brian Roulston

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2016 10:31 a.m.
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Subject: RE: Supply updates

Yes and no ~1 spoke to BNM yesterday...

They have 696 packs of Stelazine 2mg on hand —exp Jan 2017.
They seem confident of getting a stock of a 1mg presentation, although this will be 529, will confirm shortly.
Stock of a Smg is unlikely until late 2016 when a new batch is due to be manufactured. This would also be 529,

So this is not much of an update from the info in their earlier email.

From: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2016 10:24 a.m.
To: Brian Roulston

Subject: RE: Supply updates

Hi Brian did you manage to get an update on this?

Thanks
G

[SEEMzil)

Fromx: Brian Roulston

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2016 3:17 p.m.
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Subject: RE: Supply updates

I'll get an update from B&M. The last time | spoke to B&M they were still investigating the option out of the UK.
They did say that there was plenty of 2mg,

From: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2016 2:35 p.m.
To: Brian Roulston

Subject: RE: Supply updates

Hi Brian

Have you had an update on Stelazine {trifluoperazine)? One of the hospital mental health pharmacists has contacted me asking what is going on, as he had heard
from a community pharmacy that it is in short supply and/or due to be discontinued.

If we need tolist an $29 product for August we’ll need to get on to it soon...?

Many thanks
Geraldine

From: Geraldine MacGibban

Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2016 4:56 p.m.
To: Brian Roulston

Subject: RE: Supply updates

Hi

Yes lets discuss tomorrow

{SEEMan

From:: Brian Roulston

Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2016 4:53 p.m.
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Subject: FW: Supply updates

Hi Geraldine,

B&N have indicated a couple of supply issues for non—contracted products in your groups — Stelazine and I
There maybe solutions per Kathia’s email below, when you have a moment can we quickly discuss.

Yes, this late notification is not particularly satisfactory, particularly for clinician and patients.



Brian

From: Kathia Lin (I

Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2016 4:22 p.m.
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Boucher & Muir t/a Goldshield
Subject: Supply updates

Hi Brian,
We wish to advise the stock status of the following product lines:

Stelazine tablets — We cumently have 742 packs of 5mg (exp Jul-16) remaining. Supplier has not been able to confirm a likely defivery time of our delayed shipment, although
it appears that supply may not be forthcoming at least until the end of 2016, As wholesalers are unwilling to keep short-dated stock on shelves, we hawe been filling orders on
a patient requirement basis. We also have plenty of 2mg stock {exp Jan-17) for alternalive dispensing. Stocks of 1mg strength are also expiring in Sep-16. AMCo is now
investigating supply of an alternative product out of UK. If possible, we may be able to secure access to both the 1mg and Smg around August 2016 (yet to be confimmed, as
discussions are still ongoing). If this is successful, the only route to market will be via section 29 supply. Whilst this will be inconvenient, this may be the best solution we can
propose at this point in time.

|

=
3
&

]

g
@

)
8
=
o
.
5

Business Unit Manager

BNvI

group

Level 1, 134 Willoughby Read,
Crows Nest NSW 2065, Australia

T +612 9431 6333
F +612 9906 7147

Please send purchase orders for Australia & New Zealand to domesticorders@bnm roup.com.

The BNM Group incorporates Boucher & Muir Pty Ltd, Boucher & Muir {PNG) Lid, Boucher & Muir {(New Zealand) Lid, Mercury Pharma (Australia) Mercury Pharma (New Zealand), eMerge Medical Pty Ltd &
Southpac Heatthcare Ltd. This correspondence is for the named person's use only. R may contain confidential or legally privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is w aived or lost by any
mislransmission. I you receive this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. Y ou must not disclose. copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you
are not the intended recipient.




From: athia Lin <

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2016 7:07 PM
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Boucher & Muir t/a Goldshield
Subject: RE: Stelazine

Hi Brian,

We currently have 696 units of Stelazine 2mg with expiry of Jan-2017. Since the shortage of 1mg and 5mg, we've sold 116 units of the 2mg in May and 160 units during June
so far. This is up from the usual average of 76 units.

With regards to s29 options, we are working with AMCo head office to secure UK stocks of the 1mg. Unfortunately there is no immediate solution for the 5mg but there is
potential for a batch to be manufactured in Q4, for supply under s29,

Kind regards,

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager

BNV

group

Please send purchase orders for Australia & New Zealand 1o dom sticorders@bnmaroup.

From: Brian Roulston ([
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 9:25 AM

To: Kathia Lin

Cc: Abdul Azam

Subject: Stelazine

Hi Kathia
Can I get an update on the Stelazine supply issue?
Aslunderstand it, there is plenty of 2mg and there is potential supply of a $29 Img and Smg.

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

Stelazine tablets — We currently have 742 packs of 5mg (exp Jul-16) remaining. Supplier has not been able to confirm a likely delivery time of our delayed shipment, although
it appears that supply may not be forthcoming at least until the end of 2016. As wholesalers are unwilling to keep short-dated stock on shelves, we have been filling orders on
a patient requirement basis. We also have plenty of 2mg stock (exp Jan-17) for alternative dispensing. Stocks of 1mg strength are also expiring in Sep-16. AMCo is now
investigating supply of an altemative product out of UK. if possible, we may be able to secure access o both the 1mg and 5mg around August 2016 (yet to be confirmed, as

discussions are still ongoing). #f this is successful, the only route to market will be via section 29 supply. Whilst this will be inconvenient, this may be the best solution we can
propose at this point in time.

Business Unit Manager

BNvi

group

Level 1, 134 Willoughby Road,
Crows Nest NSW 2085, Australia



From: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2016 11:26 AM
To: Brian Roulston
Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine -supply issues

Thanks Brian —a lot of anxious 38?5_ mental health pharmacists at the moment about this

[SEEMail]

From: Brian Roulston

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 4:21 p.m.
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine -supply issues

No, I'll get an update from the BNM regarding the 1mg, they were hoping to confirm a possible supply option.

From: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 12:49 p.m.
To: Brian Roulston

Subject: FW: Trifluoperazine -supply issues

Hi Brian do you have an update on this?

Thanks

Geraldine

From: Ghada Sarah (ADHB) (NI

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 12:04 p.m.,
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Cc: Janet Mackay

Subject: Trifluoperazine -supply issues

Hi Geraldine,

Thank you for your help with my previous inquiry regarding :\_m|

I'am writing to inform you of trifluoperazine supply issues, in case you haven’t been made aware. As far as we ‘re aware there’s no 5mg stock as all stock is now
expired, Img stock will be expiring at the end of Sept, and 2mg will be expiring at the beginning of next year. Qur clinicians have received many phone calls from
community pharmacies regarding the supply issue.

Ourwholesaler advised that the supplier will be bringing in as29 alternative, however | haven’t received any recent updates and | can’t find anything about this
issue in the schedule update/ HML? Are you able to provide an update?

Thanks
Ghada

Ghada Sarah
Lead Procurement Pharma
R (09)307 4945 ex

t | Ward 41 Pharmacist | Pharmacy Department

Auckland District Health Board | Level 6 | Support Building | Auckland City Hospital | New Zealand




From: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2016 8:28 AM
To: Brian Roulston
Subject: FW: Stelazine

FYI —this looks pretty serious, | think we will need to take some urgent action...?

From: Andrew McKean [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2016 12:06 p.m,
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Subject: FW: Stelazine

Hi Geraldine

This is apparently the situation at CDC Pharmaceuticals: 11 boxes of 1mg tablets (September 2016 expiry) and 30 boxes of 2mg tablets (January 2017 expiry) with no
new stock expected.

With warmest regards,

Andrew McKean
Senior Pharmacist
Hillmorton Hospital
Private Bag 4733
Christchurch

Phone (intemal) [l or (external) (NN

From: Jacqui Lawson [

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2016 11:59 a.m.
To: Andrew McKean
Subject: FW: Stelazine

Hi Andrew
The information below has come from one of the 2 pharmacy wholesalers in Canterbury. It looks like no more new stock is expected.

Looking forward to hearing if you have an update on the Section 29.

Jacqui

P/Code Description Outerpack Cat. *In Stock **RRP Wholesale Price

2243563 STE INETABS IMG 100 - ETH 11 $0.00 $10.85 Add Product added to cart
Exp - 09/16

2243547 STELAZINETABS 2MG 100 _ ETH 30 $0.00  $16.16 Add Product added to cat
Exp - 01/17
STELAZINE TABS 5MG 100

2243555 Exp - 07/16 - ETH In Stock

Jacqui Lawson | Clinical Facilitator
Pegasus Health (Charitable) Ltd
Hours of work: Mon am and Thurs all day

P I

From: Debbie Campbell [
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2016 11:56 a.m.
To: Jacqui Lawson
Subject: Stelazine

Subject: Stelazine 1mg tabs 100's - Buy 1 Get 1 Free
Dear Wholesaler,

You may be aware that there has been recent stock shortage on all SKUs of Stelazine. We’d like to offer a solution to alleviate some of that pressure, in particular
the demand for 2mg, which has spiked considerably since the expiry of Smg strength.

For all remaining stock of Batch 4MB0OO1A which is due to expire Sep-16, we will be offering 1 free pack with every pack purchased, as a means to extend the
availability of Stelazine in the market and reduce the demand for 2mg. If you receive any pharmacy requests for Stelazine 2mg, we strongly encourage 2 packs x
1mg as an alternative. This is to help prolong stock cover of the remaining inventory of 2mg, which carries a slightly longer dating of Jan-17. We will be advising the
same to any pharmacy queries that come through to our office.

No additional action is required from you, as it will be processed automatically from our end. This is effective from Thursday 11th August. If you have any further
questions regarding the above, please feel free to contact me.

Kind regards,
Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia



Hi Jacqui,
Hope this helps.

Kind regards
Deb

Deb Campbell

Buyer/Hospital Customer Service
CDC Pharmaceuticals Ltd

Napier Branch

T:06831 0620 ext [l

F: 068310057

e I

This email or attachment(s) may contain confidential or legally privileged information intended for the sole use of the addressee(s). Any use, redistribution, disclosure, or
reproduction of this message, except as intended, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender and erase all copies of the message, including any
attachments.

Any views or opinions expressed in this email (unless otherwise stated) may not represent those of Pegasus Health Ltd.




From: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Friday, 16 September 2016 10:50 AM
To: Brian Roulston

Subject: FW: Trifluoperazine -supply issues
Importance: High

Hi Brian are you able to help with aresponse to this?

Thanks
G

[SEEMail]

From: Ghada Sarah (ADHB) [mailto:
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2016 9:35 a.m.
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine -supply issues
Importance: High

Hi Geraldine,

We have had several more enquiries now about trifluoperazine, so | ‘m emailing to find out if there has been any updates? There is na stock of the 5mg, short
dated stock {exp 30/9/16) of the 1mg strength & no sign of 529 stock!
We have been relaying the information below but there are on-going concerns from psychiatrists that trifluoperazine is going to go completely out of stock!

Any updates would be much appreciated.

Thanks

Ghada

Ghada Sarah

Lead Procurement Pharmacist | Ward 41 Pharmacist | Pharmacy Department

{09) 307 4949 ex] I mobi |

Auckland District Health Board | Level 6 | Support Building | Auckland City Hospital | New Zealand

From: Geraldine MacGibbon [mailtol I R
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2016 9:19 a.m.

To: Ghada Sarah (ADHB)

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine -supply issues

Hi again Ghada

The latest information | have is that the supplier has managed to secure a little more 2 mg stock and a small amount of $29 1 mg stock, which combined shauld get
us through until the end of this year. We should have more information on supply beyond that within the next 6 weeks and | will diarise to update you at that time.

Kind regards
Geraldine

Rrom: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2016 11:26 a.m.
To: 'Ghada Sarah (ADHB)'

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine -supply issues

Hi Ghada

The last | heard the supplier was trying to source an alternative (unregistered) presentation for the 1 mg and 5 mg strengths. | have asked for an update and will get
back to you to confirm.

Cheers
Geraldine

From: Ghada Sarah (ADHB) [mail
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 12:04 p.m.
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Cc: Janet Mackay

Subject: Trifluoperazine -supply issues

Hi Geratdine,

Thank you for your help with my previous inquiry regarding ﬂ:m|

I'am writing to inform you of trifluoperazine supply issues, in case you haven’t been made aware. As far as we ‘re aware there’s no 5mg stock as all stock is now
expired, Img stock will be expiring at the end of Sept, and 2mg will be expiring at the beginning of next year. Our clinicians have received many phone calls from
community pharmacies regarding the supply issue.

Our wholesaler advised that the supplier will be bringing in a s29 alternative, however | haven't received any recent updates and | can’t find anything about this
issue in the schedule update/ HML? Are you able to provide an update?

Thanks
Ghada



From: Brian Roulston

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 4:14 PM
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Subject: FW: Stelazine

Attachments: NOPC Trifluaperazine s29.pdf

Just an update — everything is one track for 1 October listing.
MSC - is with Greg for review and approval. Have given Sarah a heads up about the imminent DA Minute for approval
Supplier - Boucher have advised that stock was released this morning, They have sent through an NOPC, including Pharmacode etc.

Schedule - Kaye is ready to set this up in the Schedule for 1 October and has notified Software vendors ete.

From: Kathia Lin [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 3:31 p.m.
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Abdul Azam

Subject: RE: Stelazine

Hi Brian,
Pharmacode came through, please see NOPC enclosed. I've backdated effective date to 12" of this month so please advise if this is not appropriate.
Tharks.

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

8 CONCORDIA

Kalld ki

From: Kathia Lin

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 1:16 PM

To: 'Brian Roulston’ « >
Cc: Abdul Azam «

Subject: RE: Stelazine

Hi Brian,

Application has just been submitted to the Guild, I'll complete NOPC as soon as pharmacode comes through. I've just designated AMCo as the brand name in this case.
We hawe pro-rated the sell price so the subsidy you have suggested will be sufficient.

Thank you.

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

& CONCORDIA

From: Brian Roulston [mailto;]
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 12:43 PM
To: Kathia Lin « >
Cc: Abdul Azam «

Subject: RE: Stelazine

Importance: High

Thanks Kathia,

Pharmacode - I've contacted Lisa Cho at the Pharmacy Guild {ph mp.».l I and she will keep a look out for your Pharmacode application and
will process this ASAP.

Brand name —generally we don’t use chemical names as the brand name, can we use “Boucher” or some other name as the brand name?

Brian

From: Kathia Lin [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 1:47 p.m.
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Abdul Azam

Subject: RE: Stelazine

Hi Brian,



The new stock has been QA released this moming. I'll notify the wholesalers shortly, pending information regarding subsidy.

Unfortunately the below listing was for Stelazine whereas the brand we're supplying under s29 is the generic name Trifluoperazine. If | submit the pharmacode request
immediately, could you push to have that issued immediately and | can complete the NOPC this aftemoon?

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

& CONCORDIA

KA1 100 %4

From:; Brian Roulston [mailtos
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 11:45 AM

To: Kathia Lin <

Cc: Abdul Azam)| >
Subject: RE: Stelazine

Importance: High

Hi Kathia,
Just a further update, we think that we can get this into the Pharmaceutical Schedule update, subject to getting a Pharmacode for the 112 tab pack presentation.
We have a window of one day to get this into the system, as the file for the software vendors will be uploading the Schedule in two days’ time.

| see that there was once a 112 tab pack of Stelazine tab 1 mg listed way back in 2006. It had a Pharmacode of 2207516,
Would this be the Pharmacode for the new 112 tab pack stock?
# @ Thiothixene
Trifluoperazine hydrockloride
O Cap long-acting 15 mg
O Drallig 1 mg per ml
O Tab1mg

Bl © Stelazine Section 29

i L@ 2207516 (1121sh)
3 © Stelazine

O 255262 (100 tab)

O 255270 {500 tab)
& 2243563 (100 tab)
-Q Tab2mg
O Tabbmg

Zinwasidnre

Kind regards,
Brian

Fronx Brian Roulston

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 9:32 a.m.
To: 'Kathia Lin'

Cc: 'Abdul Azam'

Subject: RE: Stelazine

Thanks Kathia,

This is good news. Can you arrange for a Pharmacode for this and send us an NOPC.

At this stage I'm not sure if we’ll be able to get this into the Schedule for 1 October or 1 November.
In any case hospitals will be able to purchase and use the stock.

Once released, can you let wholesalers know ASAP please.

Couple of ather questions,
2mg -~ can you advise the SOH
5mg - any update, last time | recall that it was thought that a batch would be made in 2016 Q4?7

Kind regards,
Brian

From: Kathia Lin [mailto:
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2016 6.05 p.m.
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Abdul Azam

Subject: RE: Stelazine

Hi Brian,

Our shipment of Stelazine 1mg tabs 112's has arived in New Zealand. We are currently working on QA release. Did you want to consider listing this for subsidy, in the
absence of registered Stelazine 1mg stock?

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

@ CONCORDIA




From: Kathia Lin

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2016 10:53 AM

To: 'Brian Roulston’ « >
Cc: Abdul Azam « >
Subject: Stelazine

Hi Brian,
To ease the pressure on Stelazine 2mg and the demand for the recently expired 5mg, all our remaining stock of 1mg (exp. Sep-16) are being offered to wholesalers [ ]

Upon expiry of this stock, we have been able to access a small quantity of 1mg
tablets for immediate import. The supplier has agreed to allocate 300 packs of 112 tablets (approx. 2 months cover), which we will supply under s29 in New Zealand.

We have also transferred 960 packs of Stelazine 2mg from Australia, which is an additional 2-3 months of stock caver, In conjunction with the 203 units on hand, this should
last until the end of 2016.

We are still in discussions with the supplier regarding the long term situation with Stelazine. However, it does not seem like we will receive a response on that before the end
of the month; we will continue to work on this.

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

& CONCORDIA

Level 1, 134 Willoughby Road, Crows Nest NSW 2065, Australia
Tel +612 9431 6333
Fax +612 9906 7147

email [ N V<) www.concordiarx.com

p& Please consider the environment before printing this emai

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY This e-mail, including all materials contained in or attached to this e-mail, contains proprietary and confidential informatien
solely for the internal use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or otherwise and
ensure that itis permanently deleted from your systems, and do not print, copy, distribute or read its contents.

Purchase Order System - Suppliers should note that confirmation of orders by any Mercury Pharma or Amdipharm entity will ONLY be given through a Purchase
Order from that entity: see www.concordiarx.com for more details.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solaly for the use of the individual or entity to w hom they

are addressed. ¥ you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnote aiso confirms that this emait message has been sw eplt by
MIMVEsw seper for the presence of computer viruses.

www clearsw ifit.com




From: Brian Roulston

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 3:46 PM
To: *Kathia Lin'

ce: 'Abdul Azam’

Subject: RE: Stelazine

Thanks Kathia, gosh, that Pharmacode came through quickly. We're on track for the listing.
The 12" should be fine.

Kind regards,
Brian

From: Kathia Lin [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 3:31 p.m.
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Abdul Azam

Subject: RE: Stelazine

Hi Brian,
Pharmacode came through, please see NOPC enclosed. |'ve backdated effective date to 12! of this month so please advse if this is not appropriate.
Thanks.

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

& CONCORDIA

PRTERNE D

From: Kathia Lin

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 1:16 PM

To: 'Brian Roulston' >
Cc: Abdul Azam « >
Subject: RE: Stelazine

Hi Brian,

Application has just been submitted to the Guild, complete NOPC as soon as phammacode comes through. I've just designated AMCo as the brand name in this case.

Thank you.

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

& CONCORDIA

THo Nk

From: Brian Roulston [mailto;|
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 12:43 PM
To: Kathia Lin -
Cc: Abdul Azam «
Subject: RE: Stelazine
Importance: High

Thanks Kathia,

Pharmacode - I've contacted Lisa Cho at the Pharmacy Guild {ph m».».l‘ Im:a she will keep a look out for your Pharmacode application and
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

The new stock has been QA released this moming.

notify the wholesalers shortly, pending information regarding subsidy.

Unfortunately the below listing was for Stelazine whereas the brand we're supplying under s29 is the generic name Trifluoperazine. If | submit the pharmacode request
immediately, could you push to have that issued immediately and | can complete the NOPC this aftemoon?

Kathia Lin



Memorandum for Consideration by Director Operations
under Delegated Authority

To: Director Operations
From: Manager, Procurement and Contracts
Date: September 2016

Listing of trifluoperazine hydrochloride (AMCo) tab 1 mg

Recommendations
It is recommended that having regard to the decision criteria set out in Section 2.2 of
PHARMAC's Operating Policies and Procedures you exercise your delegated authority and:

resolve to list trifluoperazine hydrochloride tab 1 mg under the brand name AMCo S29 in
Section B of the Pharmaceutical Schedule from 1 October 2016 as follows (note prices
are ex-manufacturer, excluding GST):

. , . Price and
Chemical Formulation Brand Pack size subsidy
trifluoperazine Tab 1 mg AMCo S29 112 $11.01

hydrochloride

resolve to apply the section 29 symbol to the AMCo S29 brand of trifluoperazine
hydrochloride tab 1 mg in the 112-tablet pack size in Section B of the Pharmaceutical
Schedule from 1 October 2016;

resolve to apply the wastage rule to the AMCoS29 brand of trifluoperazine hydrochloride
tab 1 mg in the 112-tablet pack size in Section B of the Pharmaceutical Schedule from 1
October 2016;

note that this listing is proposed due to a shortage of the existing listed 1 mg tablet
presentation of Stelazine in the 100-tablet pack size, and;

resolve that consultation on the proposal in this paper was not necessary or appropriate.

Background and analysis

The currently funded Stelazine brand of trifluoperazine hydrochloride 1 mg, 2 mg and 5 mg
tablets is supplied by Boucher and Muir, but is not subject to a listing agreement.

In May 2016 Boucher advised of potential supply issue for all presentations of trifluoperazine
hydrochloride due to manufacturing delays and the imminent expiry of stock.

Trifluoperazine hydrochloride tablets are indicated in the management of psychotic disorders
and acute alcoholism. Several clinicians and pharmacists have contacted PHARMAC staff
and raised concern about the shortage.

A958240



Existing stock of Stelazine 1 mg expires at the end of September 2016. Boucher has obtained a
shipment of alternative AMCo brand 1 mg stock, equivalent to 2 — 3 months’ supply. The
alternative is in a 112 tab pack and would be supplied under Section 29 of the Medicines Act
1981. This would be supplied at a pro rata price to the existing listed Stelazine tab 1 mg 100
pack. The larger pack size, along with the proposed wastage rule may result in an increase in the
volumes claimed.

Boucher has existing stock of the 2 mg presentation to supply the market until the end of 2016,
but has no remaining stock of the 5 mg presentation. Boucher has indicated that resupply of the
5 mg strength may occur in late 2016 once the manufacturer completes a batch of stock.
PHARMAC staff are communicating with Boucher regarding longer term supply continuity and
also plan to take advice from the Mental Heaith Subcommittee in November regarding how to
manage this market in the event that Boucher is not able to supply in the longer term.

Boucher has notified wholesalers of the shortage and will notify of the availability of this
alternative stock regardless of whether it is listed. A listing in Section B of the
Pharmaceutical Schedule would enable it to be used in hospital outpatient settings where it
is commonly dispensed. PHARMAC would communicate to wholesalers and hospital
pharmacies regarding the listing.

Total expenditure on trifluoperazine is approximately $65,000 per year, approximately

$22,000 of which is on the 1 mg presentation. We estimate that the cost to the Combined
Pharmaceutical Budget could be $5,000 (5 year NPV) due to wastage, assumed to be 20%.

A958240



From: kathia Lin < -

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 7:42 PM
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Abdul Azam (Concordia)

Subject: Trifluoperazine

Hi Brian,

As advised today, we are expecting the Australian stock back in our warehouse this week, upon which we’ll arrange immediate transfer of 300 units to New
Zealand. There may be capacity to allocate more stock once we assess the demand in Australia.

In regards to reason for shart supply, the manufacturer of our registered product has unfortunately ceased production due to low volumes. The alternate
manufacturer supplies the registered UK product, which is what we're currently supplying under s29. They are happy to continue producing more stock until we
can source a new manufacturer for the Australasia market.

At this stage, taking into account AP! availability and product lead times, the earliest availabitity of full batch of 1mg and 5mg under s29 will be Q2 of 2017. We
await further information from the manufacturer.

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

CONCORDIA

Level 9, 76 Berry Street, North Sydney NSW 2060, Australia
Tel +612 9431 6333
Fax +612 9906 7147

mBm.I Web www.concordiarx.com

¢4 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY This e-mail, including all materials contained in or attached to this e-mail, contains proprietary and confidential information solely
for the internal use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or otherwise and ensure that
it is permanently deleted from your systems, and do not print, copy, distribute or read its contents.

Purchase Order System - Suppliers should note that confirmation of orders by any Mercury Pharma or Amdipharm entity will ONLY be given through a Purchase
Order from that entity: see www.concordiarx.com for more details.




From: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2016 9:47 AM

To: Brian Roulston; Andrew Park; Janet Mackay

Cc: Colleen Shramka; Trish Mahoney; Lisa Williams
Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)

Hi Brian

Many thanks for the updates, | think it would be reasonable for B&M to communicate now to the market what the short term supply situation is. If we get queries
then | think we should just say that we’re aware of the issue, are working with B&M, and will also be taking advice from the Mental Health Subcom in a few weeks,
and we should be in a better position to communicate a longer-term plan after that.

Cheers
Geraldine

From: Brian Roulston

Sent: Wednesday, 26 October 2016 8:50 AM

To: Geraldine MacGibbon ; Andrew Park ; Janet Mackay
Cc: Colleen Shramka ; Trish Mahoney ; Lisa Wi
Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)

Further information from BNM helow :

Questions for us at this stage :
Communications to market - Timing and messages?
Any messages to BNM about continuing to supply etc?

From: Kathia Lin [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 7:42 p.m.
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Abdul Azam (Concordia)

Subject: Trifluoperazine

Hi Brian,
As advised today, we are expecting the Australian stock back in our warehouse this week, upon which we'll amange immediate transfer of 300 units to New Zealand.

There may be capacity to allocate mare stock once we assess the demand in Australia.

In regards to reason for short supply, the manufacturer of our registered product has unfortunately ceased production due to low volumes. The altenate manufacturer
supplies the registered UK product, which is what we're currently supplying under s29. They are happy to continue producing more stock until we can source a new
manufacturer for the Australasia market.

At this stage, taking into account AP availability and product lead times, the earfiest availability of full batch of 1mg and 5mg under s29 will be Q2 of 2017. We await
further information from the manufacturer.

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

Fron: Brian Roulston

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 5:26 p.m.

To: Geraldine MacGibbon; Andrew Park; Janet Mackay
Cc: Colleen Shramka; Trish Mahoney; Lisa Williams
Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)

Hi

| too was a little surprised at the quick exhaustion of the alternative stock which arrived in mid-September (2 months’ supply), but this is perhaps a reflection of
the short supply in the market and the quick buy up following previous notifications by BNM and us of a shortage.

Anyway, | just spoke to BNM, they have 2,700 x 112 tab 1mg packs in Australia for both markets. They will allocate 300 packs to NZ (2 months” supply?!), currently
with packers, NZ ETA late this week/early next week. They are balancing both markets, so there might be more available, but no guarantees.

They have good stock of 2mg, but it is short dated. Smgis OOS.
There is no further visibility on additional stock at this stage, but they are going to come back shortly on the longer term situation.

Yes, | didn’t want to give BNM any hint that we were consider delisting, | didn’t want them to feel relaxed about the current shortage in lieu of a possible delisting!
My line has been that these are rather critical patients for whom continuity of supply is important, which they appreciate.

| did say that it might be good to send an update communication to the market. This can come from BNM and focus on the short term supply situation.
If we want to hold out until after the 23™ I’m happy with that, but given the noise | think that something sooner would be beneficial. A natural guestion from the
market what is the longer term situation and what is PHARMAC doing about it, which might be hard to answer before the 23",

Brian

Fromt Janet Mackay

Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2016 8:50 a.m. "
To: Geraldine MacGibbon; Colleen Shramka

Cc: Lisa Williams



Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)
Perfect —mirrors my preference in terms of any ‘implementation’ issues that might need to be addressed!

Will wait for an update foliowing the MHSC )

[SeeMail]

From: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2016 8:38 a.m.
To: Janet Mackay; Colleen Shramka

Cc: Lisa ms

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)

HiJanet
That sounds sensible. Colleen is planning on following up with B&M on this and IE:m: Brian is back next week so we should know more
soon hopefully.

Having given it further thought | would fike to wait until the MHSC has commented on it (nov 23) before we put out any communications, as if (for eg) they think
it's vital to have then our message would be that we’re working hard to secure supply {and would do so} but if they’re relaxed about it being discontinued then our
messages would be more around a managed exit from the market and transitioning patients,

Thanks!
Geraldine

[SEEMail]

From: Janet Mackay

Sent: Thursday, 20 October 2016 8:27 a.m.
To: Geraldine MacGibbon; Colleen Shramka

Cc: Lisa Williams

Subject: RE: Trifiuoperazine tablets (Stelazine)

Hi there,

I'm thinking some official communication with B&M would probably be the best next step. It's a little tricky to communicate something widely if we haven’t heard
directly from the supplier about what is happening.

The conversation with B&M could help determine who would do the ‘official’ communication too.

Cheers,
Janet

[5eeMail)

From: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2016 11:53 a.m.
To: Colleen Shramka; Janet Mackay

Cc: Lisa Williams

Subject: FW: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)

Hi Colleen and Janet please see email trail attached —would appreciate your thoughts on what to do at this point.

It appears that Boucher has run out of its emergency stock, more is on the way for the end of this month. We hadn’t done any comms around this because we
thought there was some stock that could be used (less than ideal, but still something). | was planning on asking the Mental Health Subcom about thisin

November (along the lines of should we be doing a managed discontinuation of it) but wondering if we should be communicating something earlier. | fee ke it
should be the company that should do it, but we’re not in a very strong position to ask them given that we don’t have a contract for it. Even if we did proactively
communicate something I'm not really sure what it would say given that we have no idea when or if usual supply is likely to be resumed and we have no options to
offer people except suggest that they try and transition their patients onto something else and not put anyone new on it.

| think Brian had been reluctant to talk to B&M about the possibility of notifying an official discontinuation (which would give us something to communicate) while
they were focused on bringing in emergency stock and we weren’t sure if this was a product we actually vitally need (as we hadn’t asked the Subcom yet) but this
supply situation just is not going to work so perhaps it is time for Colleen to have that conversation with them?

Thanks
Geraldine

From: Ghada Sarah (ADHB) [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 11:25 AM

To: Geraldine MacGibbon < -

subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets {Stelazine)

Hi Geraldine,

Thanks for your prompt response.

| have been in touch with the company again || also checked the stock situation of the 1mg 529 product and it wasn’t available
at two wholesalers {Onelink and PWR)!

It would be great if the company or PHARMAC can send out communications around this issue, as there’s a lot of uncertainty and frustration from pharmacists,



cl

icians and patients.

Kind regards,
Ghada

Ghada Sarah
Lead Procurement Pharmacist | Ward 41 Pharmacist | Pharmacy Department

{09) 307 4948 exi 1 vobit e N

Auckland District Health Board | Level 6 | Support Building | Auckland City Hospital | New Zealand

Fromx Geraldine MacGibbon [mailto:
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 5:16 p.m.

To: Ghada Sarah (ADHB)

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)

Hi Ghada

I am not sure what is going on here as Boucher advised us on 20 September that it had released the unregistered 1 mg stock to wholesalers {and submitted an
NOPC for it on 20 September). it was Kathia Lin AI Tel IE:o gave us this information. The $29 version was listed on the
Pharmaceutical Schedute from 1 October. Have you been unable to purchase this stock from wholesalers? Might be worthwhile contacting Kathia? Unfortunately
the person at PHARMAC who was dealing with thisis 000 at the moment as am | and | don’t want to confuse matters by contacting Kathia myself at this point.

Regarding the other strengths, and registered 1 mg stock, what you have been told pretty much aligns with what we have been told. We are planning to take
advice from the Mental Health Subcommittee when it meets in November on the possibility of a managed discontinuation of this product given that we have no
supply agreement for it and longer-term supply is highly uncertain.

Perhaps let me know how you get on with the wholesaler and Kathia re 529 1 mg stock and | will follow up when I’m back in the office later tomorrow.

Many thanks
Geraldine

From: Ghada Sarah (ADHB) [mailto:
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 2:17 p.m.

To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)
Importance: High

Hi Geraldine,

Sorry to ask again but we are still getting many enquiries about the supply of trifluoperazine. | got in touch with the company this morning to get an update —their
reply is copied below for your information.

I think the company'’s response is very poor and not really acceptable and 50 1 ‘m hoping you'll be able to follow up with them!

Thanks
Ghada

Fromx: Kelly Sillars [mailto:
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 12:56 p.m.
To: Ghada Sarah (ADHB)

Cc: Kathia Lin

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)

Good aftemoon,
There is a supply issue with Stelazine in all strengths and we don’t have any additional information on if or when they will be back in stock,

Stelazine 1mg: We hawe sourced an altemate product and it should be aailable by the end of this month
Stelazine 2mg: We have emergency short dated stock, expiry Jan 2017, no of stock update after January.
Stelazine 5mg: No update on if or when the Smg will be available.

Thank you,

Kelly Siltars
Customer Service Coordinator, Australasia

& CONCORDIA

From: Kathia Lin

Sent: 17 October 2016 08:54 AM
To: Kelly Sillars «
Cc:
subject: FW: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)
Importance: High

Kelly, can you please provide some information to Ghada on the Stelazine, per her email below? Thanks.

Kathia Lin



Business Unit Manager, Australasia

& CONCORDIA

From: Ghada Sarah (ADHB) [mailtos]
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 7:32 AM

To: Kathia in < -
Subject: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)
Importance: High

Hi Kathia,

Hope you’re well.

I'm emailing to enquire about the supply situation with this product as we have been experiencing issues with supply and short dated stock. Our clinicians have
alsa received many phone calls from community pharmacies unable to dispense prescriptions for trifluoperazine.

Can you please let me know what the stock situation i ke? And expiry dating of stock currently available? Please advise on all strengths (1mg, 2mg, and 5mg).

Thanks
Ghada

Ghada Sarah
Lead Pracurement Pharmacist | Ward 41 Pharmacist | Pharmacy Department

{05) 307 4949 ext | vobile |

Auckland District Health Board | Level 6 | Support Building | Auckland City Hospltal | New Zealand

This ermail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to w homthey

are addressed. ¥ you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnate also confirms that this email message has been swept by
MMEsw eeper for the presence of computer viruses.

www clearswift.com




From: kathia Lin <} -

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2016 12:05 PM
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Abdul Azam (Concordia)

Subject: RE: Stock updates - BNM & ABM

Hi Brian,

Thank you for your call and feedback. We will advise as soon as | I’ll also draft up a letter to market regarding

Stelazine situation, for your review and comments before we distribute.

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

@& CONCORDIA

LA B

From: Kathia Lin

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2016 2:18 PM
To: 'Brian Roulston'

Cc: Abdul Azam (Concordia)

Subject: Stock updates - BNM & ABM

Hi Brian,

Hope you’ve been well. I'm just writing to advise on stock status for a few product lines:

o Stelazine tablets — 1mg and Smg stock has since expired as per previous update, and 2mg stock expiring in Jan-17 has now been exhausted through filling
orders on a patient requirement basis. We have imported an additional 300 units of Trifluoperazine 1mg (s29) against backorders of 417 units, which we
have rationed amongst all wholesalers this morning. There may be an opportunity to import another 300 or so units in December.

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

@ CONCORDIA

Level 9, 76 Berry Street, North Sydney NSW 2060, Australia
Tel +612 9431 6333
Fax +612 9906 7147

il [ v = v v concordiarx.com

gy Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY This e-mail, including all materials contained in or attached to this e-mail, contains proprietary and confidential information solely
forthe internal use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or otherwise and ensure that
itis permanently deleted from your systems. and do not print, copy, distribute ar read its contents.

Purchase Order System - Suppliers should note that confirmation of orders by any Mercury Pharma or Amdipharm entity will ONLY be given through a Purchase
Order from that entity: see www.concordiarx.com for more details.




From: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 9:38 AM
To: 'Ghada Sarah (ADHB)’

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine -supply issues

Hi Ghada

Thisis our latest update:

1mg~B&M advised late on Friday that stock of Stelazine 1mgS29 had arrived in NZ and was going through QA release. (300 packs, 112 tabs perpack, 2 -3 months’
supply}. We need to get this listed in B and are working on it.

2mg - They have brought in stock in August and have enough to last to the end of 2016 —seem to have about 800 packs on hand.
5mg—B&M had previously said that they expected a batch to be manufactured 2016 Q4. It will be out until then,

Longer term supply remains highly uncertain. We are going to take some advice from the Mental Health Subcommittee of PTAC regarding the listing of this
product.

Kind regards
Geraldine

Frone Ghada Sarah (ADHB) [mailto:,
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2016 9:35 a.m,
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine -supply issues
Importance: High

Hi Geraldine,

We have had several more enquiries now about trifluoperazine, so | ‘'m emailing to find out if there has been any updates? There is no stock of the 5mg, short
dated stock (exp 30/9/16) of the 1mg stre ngth & no sign of 529 stock!
We have been relaying the information below but there are on-going concerns from psychiatrists that trifluoperazine is going to go completely aut of stock!

Any updates would be much appreciated.

Thanks

Ghada

Ghada Sarah

Lead Procurement Pharmacist Ward 41 Pharmacist | Pharmacy Department

T (01307549 o I I

Auckland District Health Board | Level 6 | Support Building | Auckland City Hospital | New Zealand

From: Geraldine MacGibban ilto:
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2016 9:19 a.m.
To: Ghada Sarah (ADHB)

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine -supply issues

Hi again Ghada

Kind regards
Geraldine

Frome Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2016 11:26 a.m.
To: 'Ghada Sarah (ADHBY'

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine -supply issues

Hi Ghada

The last | heard the supplier was tryingto source an alternative (unregistered) presentation forthe 1 mgand 5 mg strengths. | have asked for an update and wi
back to you to confirm.

get

Cheers
Geraldine

Frone Ghada Sarah (ADHB) H
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 12:04 p.m.
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Cc: Janet Mackay

Subject: Trifluoperazine -supply issues

Hi Geraldine,

Thank you for your help with My previous inquiry regarding ﬂrm,

I 'am writing to inform you of trifluoperazine supply issues, in case you haven’t been made aware. As far as we ‘re aware there’s no Smg stock as all stock is now
expired, 1mg stock will be expiring at the end of Sept, and 2mg will be expiring at the beginning of next year. Our clinicians have received many phone calis from



From; Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 9:37 AM
To: ‘Andrew McKean'

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets

Hi Andrew

This is the update:

p:..mlmm._smasmma_mﬁmo: m:.gmirmﬁmﬁo.uxo_« Stelazine 1mg $29 hag arrived in NZ and was going through QA release. (300 packs, 112 tabs per pack, 2 -3 months’
supply). We need to get this listed in B and wil) be working on it.

2mg - They have brought in stock in August and have enough to last to the end of 2016~ seem to have about 800 packs on hand,

product,

Kind regards
Geraldine

== —
Frome Andrew McKean [mailto]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 8;21 a.m,
To: Geraldine MacGibbon
Subject: Fw: Trifluoperazine tablets

Hi Geraldine

Sorry to yet again be asking you about this, but js there any update from the drug company about the availability of trifluoroperazine tablets? We continue to
have had enquiries from community pharmacies unable to source it from CDC or Propharma. As an aside, we have located a source (MedSurge) in Australia who
has stock (see belowy).

With warmest regards

Andrew McKean
Senior Pharmacist
Hillmorton Hospital
Private Bag 4733

Christchurch
Phone (internal) I
- @

From: Yvonne McBrearty

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 7:39 a.m,

o penarew wckean <
Subject: Fw: Trifluoperazine tablets

Hi Andrew,
Quotes below from Australia,
Do you wish me to Purchase any for you?

Regards
Yvonne

Purchasing Officer
Phammacy Senices
Christchurch Hospital
2 Riccarton Ave
Christchurch 8011
New Zealand

Phon
Emal




From: Geraldine MacGibbon

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 3:03 PM
To: ‘Ghada Sarah (ADHB)'

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets {Stelazine)
Hi Ghada

Once we've had & chance to meet with the supplier and take some advice from the Mental Health Subcommittee we’ll be in a better position to communicate with
the market. Due to the last minute nature of the 529 listing we missed the last update notification otherwise the stock shortage and (hopefully) temporary listing
would have been included.

The information you’ve shared with us will be helpful when we meet with the supplier so many thanks for that,

Kind regards
Geraldine

Frome Ghada Sarah (ADHB) [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2016 11:25 a.m.
To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)

Hi Geraldine,
Thanks for your prompt response.

I have been in touch with the company again —email attached for your information. | also checked the stack situation of the 1Img $29 product and it wasn‘t available
at two wholesalers (Onelink and PWR)!

Itwould be great if the company or PHARMAC can send out communications around this issue, as there’s a lot of uncertainty and frustration from pharmacists,
clinicians and patients.

Kind regards,
Ghada

Ghada Sarah
tead Procurement Pharmacist | Ward 41 Phar
® (09)307 4949 ext

macist | Pharmacy Department

Auckland Dlstrict Health Board | Leve! 6 | Support Building | Auckland Clty Hospital | New Zealand

Frome Geraldine MacGibbon [mailto:
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
NOPC for it on 20 September). It was Kathia Lin A,s}o gave us this information. The $29 version was listed on the
Pharmaceutical Schedute from 1 October. Have you been unable to purchase this stock from wholesalers? Might be worthwhile contacting Kathia? Unfortunately
the person at PHARMAC who was dealing with this is 000 at the moment as am | and | don’t want to confuse matters by contacting Kathia myself at this point,

Regarding the other strengths, and registered 1 mg stock, what you have been told pretty much aligns with what we have been told. We are planning to take
advice from the Mental Health Subcommittee when it meets in November on the possibility of a managed discontinuation of this product given that we have no
supply agreement for it and longer-term supply is highly uncertain.

Perhaps let me know how you geton with the wholesaler and Kathia re 529 1 mg stock and | will follow up when I’'m back in the office later tomorrow.

Many thanks
Geraldine

From: Ghada Sarah (ADHB) [mailto;
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 2:17 p.m.

To: Geraldine MacGibbon

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)
Importance: High

Hi Geraldine,

Sorry to ask again but we are stjll getting many enquiries about the supply of trifluoperazine. t got in touch with the company this morning to get an update —their
reply is copied below far your information.

I think the company’s response is very poar and not really acceptable and so | ‘m hoping you’ll be abie to follow up with them!

Thanks
Ghada

Frome: Kelly Sillars [mailto:
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 12:56 p.m.
To: Ghada Sarah (ADHB)

Ce: Kathia Lin

Subject: RE: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)



Good aftemnoon,

There is a supply issue with Stelazine in all strengths and we don't have any additional information on if or when they will be back in stock,
Stelazine 1mg: We have Sourced an altemate product ang it should be available by the end of this month

Stelazine 2mg: We have emergency short dated stock, expiry Jan 2017, no of stock update after January.

Stelazine 5mg: No update on if or when the 5mg will be awailable,

Thank you,

Kelly Sillars
Customer Service Coordinator, Austral asia

@ CONCORDIA

From: Kathia Lin

Sent: 17 October 2016 08:54 AM
To: Kally Sillars
Cc:
Subject: Fw: Trifluoperazine tablets (Stelazine)
Importance: High

Kelly, can You please provide some information to Ghada on the Stelazine, per her email below? Thanks.

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

8 CONCORDIA

From: Ghada Sarah {ADHB) [mailto]

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 7:32 AM
ro: Kathia Lin <

Subject: Trifluoperazine tablets {Stelazine)
Importance: High

Hi Kathia,

Hope you're wel].

Ghada Sarah
Lead Procurement Pharmacist | Ward 41 Pharmacist | Pharmacy Department

This email and any files transmitted w ith it are confidential and
intended solaly for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. i you have recelved this emall in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this emaj message has been sw ept by
MMEsw seper for the presence of computer viruses.

WWW clearsw ift.com
WWW clearsw ift.com

;/l‘/}/



From: Grace Carr

Sent: <<m&:m3m<. December 21, 2016 11:15 AMm
To: Victoria London
Subject: Fw: Trifluoperazine tablets aﬁm_mN_.:mv

From: Kathia 1
Sent; ._.:mmamS October 18, 2016 10:46 AM

To: Ghada Sarah {ADHB) ’v.. Kelly Sillars ’v
Subject: Rg: ﬂ:..ﬂ_:oumam.:m tablets ﬁmﬁm_mu.z&

Hi Ghada,

Kathia Lin
Business Unit ?_m:mmmﬁ Australasia

@CONCORDIA

From; Ghada Sarah 3013 [mailto]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2016 8:23AM

To: Kelly Siflars ; Kathia Lin

Subject: Rg: Trifluoperazine tablets amﬁm_mu.:mv
Importance; High

Hi Kelly and Kathia,

Ghada Sarah
Lead Procurement Pharmac|

From: Kelly Sillars [mailto]
Sent; Monday, 17 October 2016 12:56 p.m,
To: Ghada Sarah 3013

Ce: Kathia Lin

Subject: R: Trifluoperazine tablets Amﬂm_mN..:mv

Good afte roon,

Thank you,

Kelly Siliars
Customer se fvice Coordi nator, Australasi a

@CONCORDIA

From: Kathia Lin
Sent: 17 October 2016 08:54 AN
To: Kelly sil)

Subject: Fyy: ._.ﬂ:._:oumqmﬁ:m tablets ?8_253
Importance; High

Kelly, can You please provide Some information to Ghada on the Stelazine, per her email below? Thanks.



Business Unit §m:mmma Australasia

S CONCORDIA

l]l!?ii:!,!flji,i;!leli fﬁ/
From: Ghads Sarah (ADHB) [mailto;

Sent: _Soznms 17 October 2016 7:37 AM

Subject; ﬂ:.:cowmﬂmu,:m tab,
Importance. High

lets «mﬂm_mw.za

Hi Kathia,

Hope yoy’re well,

Ghada Sargh
Lead Procuremens Pharmaes ist | Z_m::mQ Department




From: Brian Rouiston

Sent: .;S‘mmms October 13, 2016 9:09AMm
To: *Kathia L'
Subject: Fw: Stelazine { :.:"Eoum_‘mﬁ:m )- brand name

Thanks Kathia

From: Kathiy Lin ?mﬁo.._s»:_.m.:: no:noa_.mﬁx.no_E
Sent: ;Sm%s 13 October 2016 12:34 a.m,

To: Brian Roulston
Cer Abdy| Azam 388&_.&
Subject: g Stelazine EESRENSQ. brand name

Ce: Abduy| Azam Anoznoim&
Subject: Re: Stelazine ?_.:covmaﬁ.:m»- brand Name

Hi Kathig,

manufacturer.

it's been Suggested that j would be better 1 list the brand as “Mercury Phama
Do you have 3 vigy on this?

Fyou're comfortabie wi ..gm:an Pharma” ag the brang name then we ©an amend this i the v:m::mom::.om_ Schedule from 1 Nowember, Just send yg an NOpC today to
confirm the name Change.

htt S/ fwwwy, harmac. osA:N\mmmmﬁ\:o:.mnm:

Kind regards,
Brian

From: Kathi, Lin
Sent: Tuesday, 205eptember 2014 1
To: 'Brian Roulston'
Ce: Abdy| Azam .
Subject: RE. Stelazine

Hi Brian,

Kathia Lin
Business Unjt Manager, Australasia

@:nﬂh_:::n‘::%w» -
From: Brian Roulston [mailto

Sent; .Emmmms momm_.:m:..wm.w 2016 12:43 ppg
To: Kathis Lin




oy re o R —
Subject: RE: Stelazine
Importance: High

Thanks Kathia,

Pharmacode - I've contacteq Lisa Cho at the E..m:.:mQ Guild Alb and she wijj keep a ook out for your Pharmacode application and
will process this Asap.

Brand name — enerally we dop’t use chemica) names as the brang hame, can we yse “Boucher” Orsome other Name as the brang name?
8 y

Subsidy - Happy to discuss, hyt th

Brian

//X —
From Kath

ia Lin [mailto:
Sent;: Tuesday, 20 September 2016 1:47 p.m.
To: Brian Raulston
Ce: Abduyl Azam
Subject: RE: Stelazine

ey

Hi Brian,

Kathia Lin
Business Unjt Manager, Australasia

@ CONCORDIA

e _——
rian Roulston [mailt

From: B

Subject: RE: Stelazine
Importance: High

Hi Kathig,

I see that there Was once 3 112 tab Pack of Stelazine tab 1 mg Jisted way back in 2008, ¢ had a Pharmacode of 2207516,
Would this pe the Pharmacode for the new 112 tab pack stock?

® Thiathiene
Tiiflwoperazine hydiochioride
O Cap _o:o.m&_:edmzﬁ
¥ O Da:_.n,_suumﬁi
3.0 Tab 1 mg
i Bee Stelszine Section 29
e wmﬁ_wm_m:dmﬁs
E-© Stelazine
) 255262 {100 tab)
O 255270 (500 tab)
@ mmammmw:aa_ma
O Tab2mg
'O TabBmg
. Pintasidans

Kind regards,
Brian

From: Brian Roulston
Sent: ._.cmams 20 September 2016 9:32 a.m.
To: 'Kathia Lin'

Cc: 'Abdyl Azam'

Subject: RE: Stefazine

Thanks Kathia,

This is 800d news, Can you arrange for 3 Pharmacode for this and send us an NOPC,
With a pack size of 112, the listing ang subsidy woyld be 811.01.

At this stage I’m notsure if we’| he able to get this inta the Schedyle for 1 October or I November,
Inany case hospitals wij| be able tg Purchase and yse the stock,



Once released, can you let wholesalers know ASAP please.

Couple of other questions,
2mg - can you advise the SOH
5mg—any update, last time | recall that it was thought that a batch would be made in 2016 aa?

Kind regards,
Brian
From: Kathia Lin [mailcol

Sent: Friday, 16 September 2016 6:05 p.m.
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Abdul Azam

Subject: RE: Stelazine

Hi Brian,

Our shipment of Stelazine 1mg tabs 112’s has amived in New Zealand. We are currently working on QA release. Did you want to consider listing this for subsidy, in the

absence of registered Stelazine 1mg stock?

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

CONCORDIA

110N

From: Kathia Lin

Sent: Wednesday, 17 Aw
To: 'Brian Roulston'
Cc: Abdul Azam <
Subject: Stelazine

ust 2016 10:53 AM

Hi Brian,

To ease the pressure on Stelazine 2mg and the demand for the recently expired Smg, R
R pon expiry of this stock, we have been able to access a small quantity of 1mg

tablets for immediate import. The supplier has agreed to allocate 300 packs of 112 tablets (approx. 2 months cover), which we will supply under s29 in New Zealand.

We have also transferred 960 packs of Stelazine 2mg from Australia, which is an additional 2-3 months of stock cover. In conjunction with the 203 units on hand, this should
last until the end of 2016.

We are still in discussions with the supplier regarding the long term situation with Stel
of the month; we will continue to work on this.

ine. Howewer, it does not seem like we will receive a response on that before the end

Kathia Lin
Business Unit Manager, Australasia

&CONCORDIA

Level 1, 134 Willoughby Road, Crows Nest NSW 2065, Australia
Tel +612 9431 6333
Fax +612 9906 7147

Email | Web www.concordiarx.com

o4 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY This e-mail, including all materials contained in or attached to this e-mail, contains proprietary and confidential information
solely for the internal use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or otherwise and
ensure that it is permanently deleted from your systems, and do not print, copy, distribute or read its contents.

Purchase Order System - Suppliers should note that confirmation of orders by any Mercury Pharma or Amdipharm entity w ONLY be given through a Purchase
Order fram that entity: see www.concordiarx.com for mare details.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to w hom they

are addressed. K you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this emall message has been sw ept by
MMEsw eaper for the presence of computer viruses.

www clearswifi.com




From: Web Enquiry

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2016 12:45 PM
To: 'Liddell Marcus'

Subject: RE: Stelazine

Dear Alyshia,

Thank you for your recent enquiry regarding repeats on Stelazine.

It is acceptable to change the strength of the medication Stelazine to the 2mg tablet and adjust the instructions accordingly on subsequent repeats,
now that the 2mg tabletis back in stock. These repeats will still be eligible for subsidy.

ltis not necessary to obtain a new prescription from the prescriber in this case.
| hope this information was helpful and please feel free to ask me any further questions you may have on this matter.
Kind Regards,

Juanita Galuszka
PHARMAC

From: Lidde!l Marcus [mailto:
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 12:46 PM

To: web enquiry < -

Subject: Stelazine
Hi Pharmac,

We have some people who are on Stelazine 2mg as a dose. I cant quite remember when, but at some point we couldn't get the 2mg tablets, so had to switch them to
the 1mg tablets and the instructions to Take TWO tablets. Now the 1mg is unavailable, but the 2mg is available. Can we switch to the 2mg strength on the repeats and
adjust the instructions and still get paid, like we do with the Metoprolol, or will we have to ask the prescribes for new prescriptions?

Many thanks,
Alyshia, Technician at Orrs Dargaville

CAUTION: This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or co gy of this message ordata is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in eror, piease notify the sender immediately and delete all material pertaining to this e-mail. Dargaville Ors Pharmacy
will not accept liability for any loss or damage caused by using any material or attachments contained in this message. While every best practice has been taken, no waranty is made that this material is free from
computer vitus or other defact. Dargaville Onis Pharmacy's entire liability will be limited to resupplying the material




From: Web Enquiry

Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2016 3:00PM
To:

Subject: Stelazine tablets

Dear Belinda

Thank you for your call regarding Stelazine. At present, the 2mg tablets are in stock and availahle in pharmacies, however, the 1mg and 5 mg tablets are currently
out of stock nationwide. As such, we have sourced an alternative brand of trifluperazine 1mg tablets which are available in pharmacies fully subsidised. Please
note that there is no alternative replacement product for the 5 mg tablets at this time.

In the first instance, we suggest your mother-in-law discuss her concerns with her doctor. They
including consideration of whether one of the other funded medicines might be an option for her.

| be best placed to advise her on her treatment options,

1 hope this is helpful, please get back in touch if there is anything else | can help you with.

Kind regards
Doris Chong
PHARMAC



From: Web Enquiry

Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2016 10:36 AM
To: 'Dr Douglas Horne'
Subject: RE: trifluoperazine

Dear Douglas
Thank you for your email regarding trifluoperazine.

The supplier of Stelazine, Boucher and Muir, has notified PHARMAC that the manufacture of the Stelazine brand of trifluoperazine hydrochloride has been
discontinued.

Boucher and Muir are sourcing alternatives and a limited supply of an alternative brand, Mercury Pharma, has recently been distributed to wholesalers;
however only a 1mg tab presentation is available under Section 29 of the Medicines Act (§29). While we are warking with Boucher to ensure continuity of
supply, there remains considerable uncertainty regarding the longer term supply situation.

New patients should be started on alternative treatments and prescribers should consider switching existing patients to alternative treatments as soon as
possible.

I hope this has answered your question.
Kind regards

Doris Chong
PHARMAC

From: Dr Douglas Horne [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2016 2:17 PM

To: web enguiry -

Subject: trifluoperazine
Dear Pharmac.

Does Pharmac have any advice in regards to the national shortage of stelazine (trifluoroperazine).

Because of the nature of this medicine , there is potential for harm if we switch patients to a different antipsychotic. The majority of patients that we have on this
medication have been on it for 20+ years.

? what is the recommended advice for an alternative, and ? how longis the shortage expected to last.

Yours sincerely

Dr Douglas Horne

Clinical Director
Westview medical Centre
Glen Eden

Auckland.



From: Donna Jennings on behalf of Web Enquiry

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2016 4:45 PM
To: ‘Esther Abeln’

Subject: RE: trifluoperazine

Dear Esther

Thank you for your email to Sarah Fitt regarding the current supply issues with trifluoperazine.
The supply issues do not currently affect the 2mg strength.

There are currently supply issues with the 1 mg and 5mg strengths only. We have listed an alternative brand of the 1 mg strength, however, there is no alternative
replacement product for the 5 mg at this time.

Please et me know if you need any further information.

Kind regards
Donnalennings
PHARMAC

From: Esther Abeln [mailt.

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2016 10:24 AM

To: Web Enquiry <enguiry@Pharmac.govt.nz>
Subject: trifluoperazine

To Sarah Fitt
Dear Sarah

| have seen the pharmac note to pharmacies about supplies of trifluoperazine.
However, | am not sure | fully understand the meaning.

Can you confirm that 2 mg Stelazine tablets will continue to be available without any supply issues?
Many thanks for your help

Best regards

Esther Abeln | Consultant Psychiatrist | Mental Health Service for Older People | Southern DHB | Dunedin Hos pital
Private Bag 1821, Dunedin 9054, New Zealand | cm_nm.|

This email or atachments may contain confidential ar legally privilaged information intended for the sole use of the addressee(s). Any use, redigribution, disclosure, or reproduction of this message. except as
inlended, Is prohibited. If you received this email in etror, piease notify the sender and remove all copies of the message, including any attachments. Pleass note. the views expressed in this communication are not
necessalily those of the Southem DHB, unless expressly so dated orapparent fram the context.



From: I

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2016 11:11 AM
To: Web Enquiry

Cc: Jacky Robinson

Subject: trifluoperazine 1 or 2mg

pharmac

oc PWL

Please advise-

URGENTLY!

We have been unable o obtain any brand Stlazine or Triluoperazine fom our wholesalers PWL

Despits regularly phoning and e-mailing Concordia AMCo Mercury we have notbeen able o getany informafion

We have a Sect29 order on backorder since his product was advised

We have a patientfor whom his will become a huge issue should we notbe abie b obfain any siock any stengh before Chrisimas
Please advise

Regards

Gary Logan

gargloganpharmacs _

Conidental- May Contain Medical Informaion.

Please Respect Privacy-

Do Not Forward unless you have our writien Authortty.

Please consider he environment- do riot printunnecessariy

Please advise and delete if you have received this message in error.

gary lkgan pharmacy
121 King Steet
Pukekohe 2120



From: I

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2016 11:42 AM
To: Web Enquiry
Subject: Stelazine discontinuation

| have been informed by my wholesaler that Stelazine has been discontinued, and this was confirmed with PHARMAC. Do you have a notification regarding this? |
have a number of patients on it and | need to inform their prescribers ASAP.

Many thanks

Katt George
Pharmacist

QualMed Pharmacy
Phone: [

CAUTION: This message is intended for the use of the individual to whom itis addressed and may contain information thatis confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. f you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately and delete the email and attachments. Anyuse, dissemination, reproduction or distribution of
this email and any attachments by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibite



From: Marton Pharmacy Manager <

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2016 2:57 PM
To: Web Enquiry
Subject: Stelazine

Could you please tell me what alternative is being put in place for patients who are on Stelazine. We have enough to get our patient thru until mid-jamary, but want to
Kknow if there will be an altemative by then or if we shoukd get his doctor to start changing him to an alternative.

Thank you

Trudi Tutty

Trudi Tutty

Phamacist

Manager Marton Pharmacy
292 Broadway

Marton



Excerpt from
The Mental Health Subcommittee of PTAC Memorandum

November 2016

- See below for in scope information regarding the
management of Stelazine (trifluoperazine) supply

Discontinuations

PHARMAC has been notified of discontinuation or supply issues with a number of
antipsychotics.

« Trifluoperazine hydrochloride (Stelazine) tab 1 mg, 2 mg and 5 mg has had significant
supply issues recently, with only short-dated and unregistered stock of the 1 mg and 2
mg currently available and no 5 mg stock available. The supplier has been unable to
confirm security of long term supply. Approximately 700-800 people per year take funded
trifluoperazine, with a normal age distribution.

Questions to the Subcommittee

17. Given the considerable uncertainty around long-term supply of trifluoperazine tablets,
would the Subcommittee be supportive of a managed transition to discontinuation of
this product? This would involve providing about 12 months’ notice of PHARMAC's
intention to delist the product, restricting its use to existing patients only and writing to
prescribers to ask them to start transitioning patients to another treatment.

18. Other than for existing patients, is there any clinical need for trifluoperazine tablets that
cannot be met by other funded treatments? What other funded itreatments provide
similar therapeutic benefit?

Error! Unknown document property name.



